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From: Goldstein, Joseph G \(MIA - X27782\) <Joseph.Goldstein@hklaw.com>
Sent on: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 9:08:21 PM

To: Marion. Troitino@cityofdoral.com

Subject: The Apollo Companies / Meeting with Mayor Fraga

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Marion.

Following up on my email last week and direction from Mayor Fraga, I am writing to request a meeting with the Mayor and whoever else she and you suggest, to discuss my client’s plans to redevelop the
approximately 17.8 acre property located at the southwest corner of NW 97 Ave. and NW 41 Street. This property, comprised of three folios (35-3029-107-0010, 35-3029-107-0020, and 35-3029-107-0030), is
centrally located and provides an exciting opportunity for the City. We have been considering a preliminary plan that we hope to share with you. Please let us know of a convenient time and we will work around
your schedules.

Thanks.
Joe

Joseph Goldstein | Holland & Knight

Partner

Holland & Knight LLP

701 Brickell Avenue, Suite 3300 | Miami, Florida 33131
Phone 305.789.7782 | Fax 305.789.7799
joseph.goldstein@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com
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